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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Torque 5 Claims  <claims@torque5.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 September, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong 

(LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims@torque5.com; Admin A

Subject: Accident Involving SKR 2372 M & SLB 5041 X on 15/01/2019. Our Ref: SKR2372M

Attachments: SKR 2372M - 15012019 LOD.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 
Attached is the Final repair bill, Rental agreement, LTA fee & GIA fee of the above mentioned vehicle. 

  

Claim amount as per below:- 

 

1. Repair Cost                                                                                   $       8,560.00 
2. Loss of Rental for 08 Days x $180/- per day                                 $          400.00 
3. LTA/GIA fee                                                                                  $            31.00 

                                                                   TOTAL:                $       8,991.00 
 

The above settlement is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not prejudice our 

client’s claim in respect of damages  

and consequential loss in relation of his personal injuries. 

  

Kindly acknowledge by replying to this email and let us have your offer soon. 

  

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

  

Thank you. 

 
 
Warmest Regards, 

Rachel Wu 
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department 
 

 Hotline (65) 6452 4457  EXT 112    |  Fax  (65) 6452 4584 

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54 
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 
       
www.torque5.com 
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